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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 2:42 PM

To: Carrine Leong; SUR

Cc: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SGX94765 - OD AlG - SURVEYED 12 NOV 18
Dear Carrine,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $18,487 48 before excess $600 & GST and 9 repair days.
Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@]kkauto.com | fax: bas6-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | Sl408933)

Erom: Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg=

Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2019 4:41 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=>

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SGX94765 - OD AIG - SURVEYED 12 NOV 18

Hi Adrian,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 11 Dec 2018, 21 Feb & 15 Jul 2019 .

We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leong
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd regno 19maa271w|

&5 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +B65 6388 1323 d. +55 6768 9925 f. +65 6841 1183

e, carrine.leong @ premiumauto.com.sg W, wiww . audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1595938 p. +65 6836 2223



104342018

|5 AUDIT TRAIL

Merimean e-Claims

Claim Audit

|12

|16

| 20

https:/isingapore merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction =dsp_viewhistory&caseid=761660&extid=287584&CFI0=601... 1/2

MNo.

1

On
12 Nov 2018
17:26

12 Nov 2018
17:26

3 13 Nov 2018
09:39

13 Nov 2018
09:39

13 Nov 2018
09:39

13 Nov 2018
09:39

13 Nov 2018
09:39

8 13 MNov 2018
09:39

g 13 Now 2018

09:39

13 Nowv 2018
10 59:39
13 Nov 2018
11:02
13 Nov 2018
16:30
13 Mav 2018
16:30
13 Nov 2018
16:30
13 Nov 2018
16:49
13 Nov 2018
16:50

14 Nov 2018
11:32

14 Mov 2018
11:32
14 Nov 2018
17:02
14 Mowv 2018
17:02
24 Dec 2018
11:35
24 Dec 2018
11:356

11

13

14

15

17

18

19

21

22

| 25 31 Jan 2013

08:35

31 Jan 2019
08:35

31 Jan 2019

24

| 25 11:26

07 Feb 2019

26 pgi21

07 Feb 2019
0&:21
09 May 2019
15:06
27 May 2019
14:08

27

28

29

Audit
Clm Veh Model Changed

Clm Created

Clm Registration
Modified

Adj Clm Retrieved

Adj Co Assigned

Adj Next Rpt Changed

Adj Mandate Set

Clm Registration
Modified

Cim Veh Model Changed

Adj Adjuster Assigned

Clm Registration
Modified

Adj Rpt Initiated
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Remarks By

[] Merimen
Administrator
Reg No: SGX9476S, Policy No: 2100494647-01. Acct Date: 2018/11/10. CRIM VP 11y marimen
e: 5C. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (SG). Ins,Status == Notificatio 5 i ior
n. Created from SAS:MPA118146147

[
CATHERINE
Setl, Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC->00. CHONG KAl
LING
CAT [E]RINE
H
Adi: LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) CHONG KAT
LING
[A]
CATHERINE
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): CHONG KAI
LING
CATIEIAE]FIINE
Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/22 CHONG KAI
LING
[A]
. CATHERIMNE
Approved:B000,00,Reinsp:Adj decides, CHONG KAT |
LING
[A]
CATHERIME
Rep:1137->200611. CHONG KAI
LING
CATI-[IAE]RINE
{205109) AUDT A3 999cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A). CHONG KA
LING |
[A]
CATHERINE
[None] -> ADRIAN LING CHONG KAL
LING
1] ke I
Acct Time:17:15:00->00:00:00, Pol No:2100434647-01->2100494647. [ }a chfn"'_”;
[a] SHIAU |
CHAM
Al SHIAU
7] Reg. Date: -> 2016/12/22. Ln i
[A] SHIAL
CHAN
[A] SHIAL
Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/22 CHAN
Cur.Req: 20976.00: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU
NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR. EHAI‘:Id
. I1M
Init,Est,:->20,000 - 25,000, Excess: -> 600,00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable, G {Zgwa?,re,
ST: == 7.00. Morsazani
[A] Merimen
(20226):Coverage Confirmed., Adminlstrater
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/22, Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to be d [_I] Koh,
ane for damage check and supplementary items / |abour. Victor-CK |
Approved: 16448.00:Re-inspection to be dane for damage check and supplementar [1] Koh,
y items / labour, Reinsp:Yes. Wictor-CK
[A] SHIAU
Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/22 CHAN
Cur.Req: 18487.48:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
PROVE REPAIR COST OF $18,487 .48 INCLUSIVE OF CHECK ITEMS. CHAN
Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/11/22. Mandate Remarks: Replacement of fr  [I] Koh,
ont lack carrier additional of 1 days only. Total labour at §2250,00. To amend. Victor-CK |
Malntzined: Replacermnent of front lock carrier additional of 1 days only. Total labour [1] koh, |
at $2250.00, To amend.Reinsp:Ad) decides, Victor-CK
CurReq: 18487 48: Dear Victor, Accerding to our surveyor, replacement for FRONT B [A] SHIAU
IUMPER + BOMMET + FENDER (3 days), HEADLAMP (0.5 day), LOCK CARRIER (2.5 CHAN
days), Total labour at $3,000.00. Hope above clarify.
Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/11/22. Mandate Remarks: Replacement of f_r [1] Koh,
ont lock carrier additional of 1 days only. Total labour at $2250.00. To amend. Justif gl
vy why Lock Carrier needed 2.5 days?
Malntained: Replacement of front lock carrier additional of 1 days only. Total labour [1] Kah,
at $2250.00. To amend. Justify why Lock Carrier needed 2.5 days? Victor-CK
Cur.Req: 18487 48: DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL, KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
PROVE REPAIR COST OF $18,487.48 INCLUSIVE OF CHECK ITEMS. CHAM
Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/11/22, Mandate Remarks: Justify why Lock [1] Koh,
Carrier needed 2.5 days? Victor-CK
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30 f::;‘;’f 2019 A4 Mandate Set Maintained:Justify why Lock Carrier needed 2,5 days? ég:;‘fck
| ., 23 Sep 2019 Cur.Req:18487,48:DAMAGES CONSISTENT, REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. KINDLY AP [A] SHIAU
|
131 59:00 Adj Mandate Request .\ /e nEpAIR COST OF $18,487.48 INCLUSIVE OF CHECK ITEMS. CHAN
30 Sep 2019 Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2018/11/22. Mandate Remarks: Justify why Lock [1] Koh,
132 {443 Ad] Next Rpt Changed - o needed 2.5 days? Victor-CK
| 4o 30 Sep 2019 : : [I] Koh,
| 33 14143 Adj Mandate Set ﬁ.ppm\"ed.lmﬂ?.fl-ﬂ.]_ue‘:t-lﬁ' why Lock CII‘I‘_IEI‘_!‘IEEUM 2.5 days? Victor-Ci
Date From 4| TF»] pateTo (4|7 > Audit Type none ~ w|[es
ACTIVITY e e 1
No record —
|Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History S - . |
: Bill Raf Mo Bill Date Bill Type Bce Type ' i | Ref 1 fef 2 Armount |
— e et 1 — - —
| LEK &uto | LEE Auta
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2018 2:52 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: KINDLY ASSIST ON THE AUTHORISATION

Hi Shiau Chan,

Refer to below,
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh
AlG

Claims Technical Controller
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: RE: KINDLY ASSIST ON THE AUTHORISATION

Dear Victor,

SGX 94765 - According to our surveyor, replacement for FRONT BUMPER + BONNET + FENDER (3 days), HEADLAMP
(0.5 day), LOCK CARRIER (2.5 days). Total labour at $3,000.00. — 1 day for one panel so lock carrier should be at 1 day
as well why is it 2.5 days. Mo acceptable.

SLC 12221 - According to our surveyor, replacement for FRONT BUMPER (1 day), 2 HEADLAMP (1 day), LOCK CARRIER (2.5
days). Total labour at $2,250.00. — same as above.

Hope above clarify.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK. Koh@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 31 January 2019 10:22 AM

To: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: KINDLY ASSIST ON THE AUTHORISATION

Hi Shiau Chan,

Refer to below.



Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +65 6419 1785 | Fax +65 68357416

Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Koh, Victor-CK; ANDY
Subject: KINDLY ASSIST ON THE AUTHORISATION

Dear Sir,

Kindly assist on the authorisation of below vehicles as repairer, M/s Premium Automobiles keep chasing:

1. 5LU6624H - Done

2. 5GX 94765 - Replacement of front lock carrier additional of 1 days only. Total labour at $2250.00. To amend.

3. 5LC1222L - Replacement of front lock carrier + R&R headlamp 2 days. Total labour 3 days at $1500.00. To
amend.

4. SIZ 2682M - No additional body damage why is there an increase in labour 0.5 day? Not approve.
Kindly upload before wheel alignment reading . Labour 3 - Suspend engine, R & R subframe not perform why
are we paying the full amount? Kindly revert.

5. SLE 7502D - Done

6. SLZ 2012Z - Done.

7. SLM 8682T — Done.

8. 5LT 4436C — Refer to case mail
Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
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
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12/24/2018 Adjuster Immediate Advice
Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnoisssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

Tor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. Fram: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - e

AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Mohd Zawaye, Norsazani Date: 24 Dec 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle Mo | SGX94TES Accident Date :10M11/2018
Make c AUDI AZ Policy No. 1 2100494647
Assignment Date :13/11/2018 Excess : 55600.00
Date of Inspection  : 12/11/2018 Est. Duration of Repair :9.00
Inspection At - PREMIUM AUTOMOEILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident,

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 58 31,890.00
Revised Amount 8% 18,487.48 E.'r’“é%sﬁs'“ O CHECK
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 0.00
Total 8% 18,487.48
Lump Sum Repair :5%

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 55

Pre-Accident Value 5% 90,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 52,633.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair ot 37,367.00

Remarks

{ ® ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

| } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X} Other comments : KINDLY APPROVE ON CHECK ITEMS.

hitps:!/singapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex. cfm?fusebox=8V Cdocéfuseaction=dsp_viewersma rifdocid=38979518&preview=1&nolayout=1&CFI...

in



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 11:13 AM

To: ‘Claims Dept’; SUR

Subject: RE: RE : OD claim for SGX 9476 S (Vehicle IN)
Dear leffrey,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SGX 94765 (excess $600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-35601 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 9:41 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; Admin A <admin-a@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: RE : OD claim for SGX 2476 S (Vehicle IN)

Dear all,

Kindly revert back on the marked estimate and also the approval from AIG to proceed the repairs.
Owner is asking how long again AlG need to review his case and give the approval.

Your urgent revert is very much appreciated.

Many thanks!

Best regards,
Jeffery Tan

Premium Automohiles Pte Ltd ireg so wsssarirw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408692

p. +65 6388 2323 d.+65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223
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¥
[1 Merimen
Administrator
Reg No: SGX94765. Policy No: 2100494847-01, Acct Date; 2018/11/10, Claim Typ
e: 5C. Insurer: AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, {SG), Ins,5tatus => Notificatio
n. Created from SAS:MPAL18146147

[1] Merimen

{1
CATHERINE
CHONG KAl

LING

[
CATHERINE
CHONG KAI

LING

[A]
CATHERINE
CHONG KAI

LING

[A]

Setl. Type:3->0. Claim Type:SC-=>00.

Adj: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HGQ)

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):

Mext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date: 2018/11/22 CHONG KAI

LING
[A]
Approved:8000.00.Reinsp: Adj decides. CHONG KA
LING
[A]
CATHERIME
CHONG KAI
LING
[A]
CATHERINE
CHOMNG KAIL
LING
[A]
CATHERINE
CHONG KAL
LING
[1] Kesawval,
laclyn-M
[A] SHIAL
CHAN
[A] SHIAL
CHAN
[A] SH1AU
CHAMN
Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/22 L] o

Cur.Req: 20976,00; DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE HAVE  [A] SHIAU

Rep:1137-=200611,

{205109) AUDI A3 999cc TFSI S-TRONIC (A).

[None] -> ADRIAN LING

Acct Time:17:15:00->00:00:00. Pol No:2100454647-01-> 2100494647,

JP] Reg. Date: -> 2016/12/22,

NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR. CHAMN
Init,Est.:=>20,000 - 25,000, Excess: => 600,00, 2F Remarks: -> Not Applicable, G gg\:ﬂlﬂ
Sl Morsazani

. [A] Merimen |
(20226):Coverage Confirmed. BdrATnietrarar]
MNext Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2018/11/22. Mandate Remarks: Re-inspection to be d [1] Koh,
cne for damage check and supplementary items / labour. Victor-CK
Approved: 16448,.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementar [I] Koh,
v items / labour,Reinsp:Yes. Victor-CK
¥| pate To 4|79 » Audit Type None T Gol

|Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

1973578

LKK Auts | LKK Auto

13,"11;_3'32';]1& Motor Caonsultants Pte | Consultants Pte SGX94765 10,70
: Ltd [ Ltd (HQ)

https:/fsingapore. menmen.com/claimsindex.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=7T616608extid=287584&CFID=438...

Administrator,
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11132018 Adjuster Immediate Advice

Mote: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg No- 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn: Date: 13 Nov 2018

Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SGXKI4TES Accident Date : 10112018
Make CAUDI A3 Policy No., 1 2100494647
Assignment Date : 13/11/2018 Excess . £%0.00
Date of Inspection  : 12/11/2018 Est. Duration of Repair : 6.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UEI)
55 UBI ROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 31,890.00
Revised Amount 55 16,448.00
Check Items (Estimated) 55 4 528.00
Total 55 20,976.00
Lump Sum Repair 'S8

Total Loss Consideration

MNew for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value it 90,000.00
COE /| PARF Rebate 8% 52,633.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 8% 37.367.00

Remarks

{ X } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation,

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck,

{ ) Other comments :

hitps:/lsingapore. marimen.com/claims/index. cfm?fusebox=5VCdockfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&docid=382561258 preview=1 &nolayout=1&CFl... 11



1111372018 E-FILE

MPAT1E14614T | Premurm Aulomobiles Pie Lid - UBI
EMNTRY DATE & TIME: 12/111/2018 13:47
SUBMITTED BY: Mastura Binte Osrman Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report carrectly the details of the accident to spead up the claims procass.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withelding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
rapudiate policy liability,
4. The kssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of palicy Bability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the G|A Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Assaciation of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this repart at the centre and o copies of the report belng made available

aloresaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

hitps:isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfmfusebox= SV Cdocfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=14&ftype=24docid=382313524c. .

A PIREMT o i
ALLIDENT S 1AITEMEN

I ATE N

12/11/2018 13:47

10/11/2018 17:15

JUNCT OF MOUNTBATTEN RD & TANJONG KATONG RD SOUTH
SINGAPORE

'-.-':: C _.' 'l:‘":-'“ ._.-:'!:i.'. F

SGX94765

LIM OI LENG

S1585865F
CELINE3Q@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-85118798
Others-85118798

AUDI
A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI 8V

PRIVATE USE

YES

FRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD,
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

21004894647-01

LIM Ol LENG

51585865F

17/05/1963

INDOOR

24/05/1988

30 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-85118798

1123



111132018 E-FILE

Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-85118798

EMail Address CELINE3Q@YAHOO.COM
Address 36 CHUAN CLOSE
Postcode 554909

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company  NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle .

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD OM COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been aPpruachad by upknmvml parson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 Mame: : LEE BEE NGOH

Gender: : Female
Passenger 2 MNarme: ¢ LEE POH HUAY

Gender: . Female
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? YES
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name SERANGOON NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Stalisn Address gm{ﬁ.;i:ggRSEERhNGDDN AVE 2 #01-02 , POSTCODE: 556129 , COUNTRY:
Paolice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4880990 - FAX NO: 64883561
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
POLICE REPORT: T/20181111/2041
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number SFJTO1L
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW X3/ BLACK

Details Of Properties
hitps:ifsingapore. menmen.comiclaimaindex. cfm?fusebox=5VCdoc&fu seaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=15fype=28docid=3823131528c...  2/23



111132018 E-FILE

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver TAN SECK YEOW
NRIC/Passport Number 568344371
Contact Number 96378931
Address ;3£4IEEYER ROAD
Postcode 437872

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Mame
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SGXO4T76S
Were seat belis worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

https:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm ?fusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewarsmart&noimgviewer=1&flype=2&docid=382313528&¢...  3/23



1113/2018 E-FILE

Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report gorregtly the detaily of the accident 1o specd up the daims process
1 This Farm must be £o

1. Infarmation provided must be as prgthful and sccurate as porsible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of matenial
facts may allow nsirance compan:es 0 fepudiate policy llability.

4 The issue and atceptance of this Forem by ingurance companies is not an admission of policy labidity on the part of the insurtance
Comganses

6 The report wiltl be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre establrshed by the General Insurance
Associntion of Singapore (GIA) for archiving ana that copies of tha repon will for a fee be made avallable upon applicaton by
interested partses

7. By the lodgment ol this report to the insurers, you heseby consent 10 the archiang of thes report &t the centre and o copees of
the report being made available atoresaid

§ Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
1 understand, srimowiedge, agre2 and consent that:

fal My insurer, my workihop and the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclose and/or precess my personal datafpersonal information et out in this [form)] and any other personal information
prowaded by me or possessed by my insurer (coliectively the “Personal Information”) and daclose and transfier such
Personal Infermation to all insureris] who have insured vehicle(s] invobeed in this scoident [all insurer(s) who have msured
vehicle{s] mvohved in this accident shall be collectively referred 1o a5 the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lowyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority {such as the police|, for the purpose{s)
of .

(i} processing. handiing and/or dealing with my clamms including the settiement of the clalms and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investiganng the sccident andfor my claims;
[Hi) carrying out andfor dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me.

(v} administering my daims (including the making of correspondence, statements, INVoICes, MEports of NoLCEs To ma,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a3 weil a1 on the
external cover al envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable Lw in sdministening, procassing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {collectively the
“Purposes”)
(b} all meurers] who have insared vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one of more of the above Purposes; and

e}  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GlA (o their third party service providers o
agents{ncluding thair awyer/lw firms), whech may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

[d} rmy Personal information will aiso be coliected and wied to compile claims hictory for the purpode of raud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

le} the informaton so collected under (d) above may be shared | disclosed;

(i) toall insurers and/for any othes third parties that assist in evaluatng, Investigating, controfng or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencics as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) Tor complying with feguirements under sey regulations, laws or court ordors,

#
Policyholders Signature Prriwer's Signatarn Reporting Centrd Fersonnal’s Signature
Date B Time: | 5 Wov | F {If diiver & not the peticyhaider) rame: \CA B, S
Diate & Time: RRICTIN No
.59 am . e LS o

Sketch Plan #2

hitps:isingapore, merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=8VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=28&docid=382313524c...  4/23



1111372018 E-FILE

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

P!; (t*“f A0 Pfillu ({I‘LQH
1 1 T

DECLARATION
1/ We declare the foregoing particulans are true in every respect

ol - .

Policyholder's Mgrature Drwver's Signature Rmv&m:n P_ermﬂb;ﬁ Signature
Date B Time: |2 Ned (8 {1 diriver i ot the poboyholder) MI.-“cﬂF S
5N Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No ZIqOCye

https://singapare merimen.com/iclaimsindex.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=28docid=382313524¢...
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SINGAPORE
% POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Serangoon N.P.C

50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE

556129
Tel No: 1800-4880899

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

A ARV AR

Tr20181111/2041

1of4
Report No. T/20181111/2041

Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
MOUNTBATTEN ROAD
TANJONG KATONG ROAD SOUTH

Cross Junction of Mountbatten Road and Tanjong Katong Road South.

" Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
11/11/2018 12:07 - 23
Informant’s Particulars
Name of Informant: Address:
LIM QI LENG 36 CHUAN CLOSE SINGAPORE 554909
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No..
NRIC NO / 51585865F Home/Office: Mobile: 85118798
“Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Female | 55 17/05/1963 Driver
Race: Language: ' Institution / School Name:
Chinese
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
BANK EXECUTIVE Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
Type of Injury Dr!nk Datg"l' ime of Type -:::-fIL-:::-catmn'_
Accident: Others Drive: Accident: X-Junction
No 10/11/2018 17:15
Location:

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry -
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulance:
No |
Details of Vehicle Immlnd _ e :
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
SFJ701L Car BMW X3 Black 2
' XDRIVEZQI .
ABS 4WD [
i SR HID DSC |
| NAV
SGX0476S | Car AUDI A3 SEDAN | White Slightly |2
‘ 1.0TFSI S Damaged
| TRONIC
[(LED}




SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Serangoon N.P.C

50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE
CONTINUATION OF REPORT

556129
Tel No: 1800-4880989

TR0

(I

f20181111/2041

2of4

Report No. T/20181111/2041

Details of Vehicle Insurance e

Vehicle No. | Insurance Company | Insurance No Effective Expiry Date

SGX94765 | AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. | 2100494647-01 22/12/2017 | 21/12/2018
LTD. |

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

- | Use of Pedestrian Cr'nssing: NA

LEE POH HUAY

Name 71D No. S0719685G
Related Vehicle | SGX9476S (Car) Contact No.| 98656360
Hospital/Clinic | RAFFLESMEDICAL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry; NIL
Licence &
_ ) Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 10/11/2018 Date Discharge | 10/11/2018
No. of Dazs gram:-zd Medlcal Leave | NIL De:g@e -::f Ir1JLir1.|r Silght
Nama LFM DI LENG ID NG 51585355F
Related Vehicle | SGX9476S (Car) Contact No.| B5118798
Hospital/Clinic | RAFFLESMEDICAL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 10/11/2018 Date Discharge | 10/11/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 01 Degree of Injury | Slight _
Name | LEE BEE NGOH ID No. S0664096F
Related Vehicle | SGX9476S (Car) Contact No.| 85118798 ]
Hospital/Clinic | RAFFLESMEDICAL Classof | Class: NIL s
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 10/11/2018 Date Discharge | 10/11/2018
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | Slight




- ) a8 AR AAET T

0181111/2041
Police Station Of Origin: Rk
Serangoon N.P.C Report No T/20181111/2041
50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE
556129 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-4880999

Brief Details.
On the 10th of Nov 2018 at 1715hrs, | was driving my vehicle plate: SGX9476S with two passengers, my
mother Mdm Lee Bee Ngoh and my aunt Mdm Lee Poh Huay, heading towards Changi airport.

My vehicle was at the cross junction between Mountbatten road and Tanjong Katong Road south and we
were waiting for the green arrow to filter to the right towards Tanjong Katong Road south. At 1718hrs,
when the arrow sign turned green, | moved off from my lane and turned right. Suddenly, a vehicle bearing
lisence plate no: SFJ701L came from opposing the main road and hit the right front side of my car. |
checked the traffic lights and confirmed that the green arrow sign was still blinking at the point of time
which means | had the right of way.

| got down, took photos of incident and exchanged particulars with the driver of the car SFJ701L. He

claimed that he had not dashed across the red light and that it was amber light when he went across. The
details of the driver are as follows:

Name: Mr Tan Seck Yeow
IIC: S6834437I

At the point of accident, my aunt was covering her right eye and my mom was holding on her mouth. We
did not request of an ambulance and had a check up at Raffles Medical in Changi Airport. My aunt and
mom were not given MC as they were not working and | was given a day MC for the 12th of Nov 2018.

I wish to add | have a in-car camera footage of the incident however it is quite blurred.

| am lodging this report for Traffic Police to investigate and for my own insurance actions.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station Of Origin:
Serangoon N.P.C

50 Serangoon Avenue 2 #01-02 SINGAPORE
CONTINUATION OF REPORT

556129
Tel No: 1800-4880999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

AT AR

Tr20181111/2041

40f4
Report No. T/20181111/2041

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

P

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
F/

Sgt 2 ISAAC JOSEPH PRAGASAM

Signature Of Informant:

|
[

Signature Of Interpreter: /
Mot applicable

Date/Time:
11112018 12:07

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP/ AEIT/

Sr Staff Sgt ONG YONG HOCK
Contact No.: 65476436

Classification Of Case:

] Cips ar
o] R

Authentication Stamp
NP168




1111372018 E-FILE

SKETCH ATTACHMENT

LRl Ol LENG
MREC, SLSESEES
10-%au 18

Reporiing the gocivsl &) nos umcton of Moumtbsiten R snd Tanjorg Kstong Rd Sowth jes
Comgile muap indert below]

| vt driving [SGXILTEE — denoted in whits eval in mag balaw! iy mam. Mdm Lee Boe Rgoh (RIS
SIOEANGEIF), amd P sunt, e Log el lugy JS07 T30S Gite Changl Airpart,

At praund S 1Epm, | wos o9 Meuntbaten Boag, genticg ready to ture night to Tanrgng Kateng Ba
South, Traflic seeaw IghL turns green, | tuen tgnd Sadeenly | sam Mr Tan Secl veoe'c cad J5F 701
tennied m Black aval bielow) comang deectly towfards me, ard 8 Bumged anta the sght Mot of my
[

Atrar tha coflitan tha groan vow IgRE S0 Turreng (il wad s Blinking gresn

AT Tan [NRIC SEEM43T/1) dvowe bt Car 1o park @ along Wountbatien B3 aliss the rallic bghl
jurchipr.

|Shagmes and Lines ard el driwn 140 walke)

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index cfm *usebox=5Cdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&fype=2&docid=382313526...  10/23



11132018 E-FILE

SKETCH ATTACHMENT

DAt i Al s B0 o sthing Fase my st cosering ber Sipit epe. Wy mem was bolding on bz bet
LT Y

¥ ook gictuees oF my can, Mr Tan's Lo and woe Dok gciures of eackh oifer’s N2IC and snung lienae,
e cnhdrged Lelephons nuribets.

Vaiked My Tan wiy e dashed soross the red bght vee spid 10 wase't roe. iFs amber bgat He sain na
hand triwed 1y vwvitree biscad 1o svoid Feting mine

Thir abowe is recorced o the kest of my inawkeoge.

https:/fsingapore. merimen.com/claimsfindex ofm?fusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&docid=38231352&8...  11/23



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
5865F

SGX9476S

No

13 Nov 2018

AUDI

A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSISTRONIC (LED)
White

2016

CHZ146455
WAUZZZB8VOH101909%
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$24,582.00

22 Dec 2016

22 Dec 2016

0

$16,415.00

Yes
21 Dec 2026
$12,311.00

21 Dec 2026

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10

$49,751.00
$40,322.00
$52,633.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Mov 2018
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Accident Photo

Y
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CCX94765

hitps:isingapore. merimen.comiclaimsfindex cfm Musebox=SVCdoc&fusea clion=dsp_viewersmar&noimgviewer=1&ftype=28docid=382313524&... 12/23
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Accident Photo

e
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Accident Phot
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11132018 E-FILE

Accident Photo

https:Vsingapore merimen.com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=8VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&noimgviewer=1&ftype=2&dacid= IB2I1362&... 1523
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Accident Photo

https://singapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim?lusebox=5VCdoc&fuseaction=dsp_viewersmart&nocimgviewer=1&flype=2&docid=382313524&... 16/23
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
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